
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201 /430-7000 

Ref. LCR 78-7 

February 28, 1979 

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Attention: Reba M. Diggs 
License Fee Management Branch 
Off ice of Administration 

YOUR LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 21, 1979 
ON DOCKET NO. 50-272 
OUR LETTER DATED JUNE 19, 1978 
REQUESTING AMENDMENTS TO UNIT NO. 1 
SALEM GENERATING STATION 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $4,000.00 to cover the 

Class III amendment covering the Overpressure Projection 

Technical.Specification change requested by us on June 29, 1978. 
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Very truly yours, 
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Frank P. Librizzi 
General Manager -
Electric Production 

95-2001 (200MI 2-78 



....... ~ .·. ·.-.-, >""' • 
NOTE TO: Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016) 

FROM: Reba M. Dtggs, License Fee Management Branch, ADM 

SUBJECT: PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY THE 
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH 

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and 
give the following distribution under code MOOS: 

Original of ltr to Regulatory Docket File 
Action CY w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMB (L-233) 
3 Cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM 
l to LPDR 
l to PDR 

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your 
records. 

Thanks! 
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Reba M. Diggs 
License Fee Management Branch 
Office of Administration 


